EXECUTIVE

24 SEPTEMBER 2014

PRESENT

Leader of the Council (Councillor S. Anstee) (in the Chair), Executive Member for Communities and Partnerships (Councillor J. Lamb), Executive Member for Economic Growth and Planning (Councillor M. Hyman), Executive Member for Finance (Councillor P. Myers).

<u>Also present</u>: Councillors Adshead, Blackburn, Bowker, Brotherton, Butt, Candish, Cordingley, Fishwick, Hynes, Lloyd, Mitchell, Ross, Mrs. Ward, A. Western and Whetton.

In attendance:

Corporate Director, Children, Families and Wellbeing (Ms. D. Brownlee), Corporate Director, Economic Growth and Prosperity (Mrs. H. Jones), Corporate Director, Transformation and Resources (Mrs. W. Marston), Director of Finance (Mr. I. Duncan), Director of Legal & Democratic Services (Ms. J. Le Fevre), Head of Planning Services (Mr. R. Haslam), Head of Propert and Development (Mr. A. Prideaux), Senior Democratic Services Officer (Mr. J.M.J. Maloney).

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M. Cornes, J.R. Reilly, A. Williams and Cllr M. Young; and from the Chief Executive

20. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made by Executive Members.

21. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Meeting held on 28th July and of the Special Meeting held on 1st September 2014 be approved as correct records.

22. MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES (IF ANY)

There were no issues to be reported to this meeting.

23. TRAFFORD LOCAL FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

The Executive Member for Environment and Operations submitted a report seeking approval for the Trafford Local Flood Risk Management Strategy and supporting documents, as required by the Flood and Water Management Act 2010.

Executive

RESOLVED: That approval be given to the Trafford Local Flood Risk Management Strategy as set out in Appendix 1 to the report.

24. LAND SALES PROGRAMME 2014/15 AND 2015/16 (PART I REPORT)

The Executive Member for Economic Growth and Prosperity and Corporate Director, Economic Growth, Environment and Infrastructure submitted a report advising members of the outcome of the 2013/14 Land Sales Programme, proposing a programme for the disposal of land and buildings during the financial years 2014/15, 2015/16 and beyond and seeking the necessary delegations. A supplementary report, setting out the financial context and estimated future income, was considered in Part II of the agenda. (Minute 29 refers.)

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the outcome of the 2013/14 Land Sales Programme be noted.
- (2) That the Land Sales Programme for 2014/15 onwards as set out in the report be approved.
- (3) That authority be delegated to the Corporate Director for Economic Growth, Environment and Infrastructure to:
 - a. negotiate and accept bids.
 - b. engage external resources where this will assist in implementing the programme.
 - c. submit an application for planning permission on any properties included in the programme where this will assist in marketing.
 - d. offset eligible disposal costs against capital receipts in accordance with capital regulations up to a maximum of 4% of the value of the capital receipt.
 - e. advertise the intention to dispose of a site in the event that it comprises open space as defined by the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, in accordance with the relevant statutory procedure, and if any objections are received, to refer to the relevant portfolio holder for consideration in consultation with the Executive Member for Economic Growth and Planning.
 - f. i) add to or substitute sites into the programme during the year
 ii) hire security services or arrange for the demolition of any property.
 iii)authorise alternative methods of disposal where appropriate.
- (4) That the Director of Legal and Democratic Services in consultation with the Corporate Director for Economic Growth, Environment and Infrastructure and where appropriate, the Director of Finance be authorised to finalise and enter into all legal agreements required to implement the above decisions.
- (5) That the financial details set out in the Part II report (agenda item 12) be noted.

25. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report setting out details of the realignment of the CFW, Council-Wide and overall net revenue budget for 2014/15, as considered by Council on 17th September 2014, together with a report setting out the outcome of the latest monitoring (to the end of July 2014) against this realigned budget. An opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions regarding the reports' content.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the latest forecast and planned actions be noted and agreed.
- (2) That the revised revenue budgets for 2014/15 of £85.003m and £20.291m for CFW and Council Wide respectively be noted.
- (3) That the revised net revenue budget be noted for the Council for 2014/15 at £156.134m, an increase of £1.582m over the original base budget of £154.552m. The increase being financed from the use of the General Reserve.

26. ANNUAL DELIVERY PLAN 2014/15 (FIRST QUARTER) PERFORMANCE REPORT

The Executive Member for Transformation and Resources and Corporate Director, Transformation and Resources submitted a report providing a summary of performance against the Council's Annual Delivery Plan 2014/15. An opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions regarding the report's content.

RESOLVED - That the content of the Annual Delivery Plan First Quarter Performance report be noted, and the actions that are being taken to address areas of concern.

27. DECISIONS MADE BY GREATER MANCHESTER COMBINED AUTHORITY AND AGMA EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive received for information details of decisions made by the Greater Manchester Combined Authority and joint Combined Authority / AGMA Executive Board at their meetings held on 29th August 2014.

RESOLVED: That the contents of the decision summaries be noted.

Executive

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of "exempt information" which falls within one or more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

29. LAND SALES PROGRAMME (PART II REPORT)

The Executive Member for Economic Growth and Prosperity and Corporate Director, Economic Growth, Environment and Infrastructure submitted a supplementary report advising Members of the financial context and estimated future income in respect of the Land Sales Programme. (Minute 24 refers to the substantive report and decisions taken in Part I of the agenda.)

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.22 pm